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MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street e Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 e Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

September 25, 2013

Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Geology

Mining and Reclamation Division

Attention: James Matheny

P. O. Box 2279

Jackson, MS 39225-2279

Re:  Lake Crossing Subdivision
NW 1/4 Section 14, T7N-R1E

Dear James,

The Madison County Board of Supervisors approved the preliminary plat of Lake Crossing, and
at that meeting Trey Heagle explained that the excess material would be removed from the
subdivision site by way of Greens Crossing Road. The development of this subdivision would
not be possible without the removal of the excess material.

Sincerely,

p.p. Scott Weeks, Administrative Assistant
Planning and Zoning

John Bell Crosby, District One Gerald Steen, District Three Paul Griffin, District Five
Ronny Lott, District Two Karl M. Banks, Sr., District Four Arthur Johnston, Chancery Clerk



